From: Danois, Héctor

To: jason.king@symrise.com

Cc: Mallick, Parvez; Annicella, Alan; Bullock, Patricia; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: FW: Payment Advice Note from 06/01/2020

Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:54:15 AM

Attachments: Payment Advice Note from 06012020.pdf

Thank you, Jason. I'll forward this notification to Ms. Bullock.

From: jason.king@symrise.com <jason.king@symrise.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Danois, Héctor <Danois.Hector@epa.gov>

Cc: richard.hastings@symrise.com; bert.long@symrise.com
Subject: Fw: Payment Advice Note from 06/01/2020

Good morning, Hector. Please find attached proof of payment of penalty as of yesterday as required in
our consent agreement. There was not an email listed in the agreement for the Regional Hearing Clerk,
but hard copies will be going out today to both you and the Clerk. Please advise if you need anything
additional or if | need to send additional notification.

Thanks Again,

Jason King

Senior Manager - Environmental, Health & Safety
Jason.King@symrise.com

Tel +904 924 2874

Cell +309-310-9590

Symrise Inc

601 Crestwood Street - Jacksonville - FL 32208 - USA

symrise &%

www.symrise.com
twitter.com/symriseaq - youtube.com/agsymrise
linkedin.com/company/symrise - xing.com/companies/symrise

A

Symeise Acchdent Free Emvironment

----- Forwarded by Jason King/UIKK2/US/MAIL on 06/02/2020 09:06 AM -----

From: "Shernell LUCAS" <shernell.lucas@symrise.com>
To: <jason.king@symrise.com>,

Date: 06/01/2020 12:48 PM

Subject: Payment Advice Note from 06/01/2020

(See attached file: 2020.pdf)
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Symrise Inc., 300 North Street, Teterboro, NJ 07608 Payment advice
UNITED STATES EPA Document / Date
Fines And Penalties 1250003635 / 06/01/2020
Cincinnati Finance Center Email
PO Box 979077 SYMRISE.US.APQ@SYMRISE.COM
St Louis MO 63197-9000 Your account with us

731375006

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have settled the items listed below with bank transfer number
1250003635

Document Your document Doc.-Date Gross amount Deductions Net amount
1000003766 00000002096110 05/07/2020 15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00
Sum total 15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00
Payment document Date Currency Payment amount
1250003635 06/01/2020 uUsD **kxxx*x*x]15,300.00%*
Symrise Inc.

300 North Street | Teterboro NJ 07608 | Telephone 201 288 3200 | Fax 973 774 6179 |
SYMRISE.US. AP@SYMRISE.COM






and used only by the intended recipient. It may be an attorney-client communication and as such may contain information that is legally
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail or by telephoning +49 (0)5531
90 0. Please then delete the e-mail and do not disclose its contents to any person. We reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communications through its networks. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. You should
take full responsibility for virus checking. We do not accept liability for any omission or errors in this message which may arise as a result
of e-mail transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorised changes of the content, of this message and any attachment
thereto or that may be caused by any virus transmitted therewith.



